

Pistor MS School Council

Minutes (2024)

Meeting Date 9.24.24 Meeting Location: Pistor MS

Members present	Gerald Acevedo, Kathryn Gunnels, Margarito Casillas, Siobhan Daniel
Members absent	N/A
Constituency group represented	Monina Aviles, Athena Aviles, Melissa Davis, Bella Duarte, Kaylena Baldwin, John Guzmon, Eric Peterson

- **I.** Called to order at 4:30pm by Gerald Acevedo
- **II.** Approval of Minutes for (1st one of the new year)

DISCUSSION NOTES	N/A
CONCLUSIONS	N/A
ACTION ITEMS	
N/A	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	Athena discussed some of the Student Council ideas for a Halloween Dance and a fundraiser at MOD Pizza
CONCLUSIONS	Items were put on the agenda for the next Council meeting.
ACTION ITEMS	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principle Report, Discipline, Assistant Principal Report
DISCUSSION	Principle – Mrs. Gunnels started off by letting everyone know Pistor is fully staffed and really excited that our ExEd Department is fully staffed as well due to a shortage of ExEd Teachers in the district. September is attendance month and Pistor has shown a 2% increase in attendance. Mrs. Gunnels attributes this to Mr. Howards new role as a Behavior Specialist as well as attendance is now a part of MTSS. Pistor has 3 goals for 24/25 which are: 1. 100% compliance of teachers using "Learning Target" and "Success Criteria" on boards daily. 2. Viable Curriculum – Pistor has 3 new curriculums which include Math,



	Science, and Social Studies. 3. PLC done by content area so there is more structure to it. Mrs. Gunnels ended by letting the council know 21st CCLC is currently running and if anyone has an idea for a club to discuss it with Mrs. Brown and Ms. Brown.
	Discipline – Mrs. Daniel told the Council that Pistor has seen an increase in aggression and to help decrease it Pistor is implementing a new way for students to communicate issues with the administrators which is called "Bananas". Every teacher on campus will load it to their Clever page so students can access it wherever they are. Mrs. Daniel discussed the Panther store will be open every other Friday for the students.
	Mr. Casillas Basketball getting shut down due to the lack of eligible players. After Fall break Boys Volleyball and Girls Basketball will start. Pistor is currently interviewing coaches. Mr. Casillas went on to say the campus cleanliness is going well. Less trash is being thrown on the grounds.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	
N/A	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Review By-Laws
DISCUSSION NOTES	Gerald Acevedo had everyone spend 5 minutes going through the Pistor MS By-Laws
RESOLUTION	
By a 7-0 vote the by-laws were accepted.	

ITEM TITLE	Sports Uniforms
DISCUSSION NOTES	Mr. Casillas discussed Pistor needing new uniforms due to the current ones do not even match and how Pistor is missing majority of them due to not being returned by the students during COVID. Site Council was given 2 quotes for sports uniforms 1 for \$775 (regular) and the 2 nd was for \$2593 (premium). Both sets of uniforms are double sided only difference is the premium uniforms are stitched.
RESOLUTION	
Site Council voted 5-2 to go with the regular uniforms. Due to them being cheaper a Mr. Peterson made a motion to purchase 40 uniforms instead of 20. Site Council voted and 7-0 so the Site Council will purchase 40 uniforms.	

ITEM TITLE	Mural Project
DISCUSSION NOTES	Mrs. Gunnels presented an offer for one of Pistor MS alumni to paint a mural on the door in the quad. It will be done in spray paint by Javier Dominguez. It will be multiple pictures that represent the Pistor community. The cost will be \$1142.
RESOLUTION	
Site Council voted 7-0 in favor of the mural	

VI. Discussion/information items



ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	
ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	
ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

VII. Submission of items for next agenda. Holiday Party for the teachers. Next meeting was set for November 12th.

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 5:30pm by Gerald Acevedo



